24/04/2025, 12:52 Gmail - Re: PO- ETJ34883

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: PO- ETJ34883

1 message

Sharples Jennifer (ELHT) Post Natal Ward <Jennifer.Sharples@elht.nhs.uk>
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Yes please

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:55 AM

Thu, Apr 24, 2025 at 12:33 PM

To: LPC Procurement (ELHT) Mailbox <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk>; Sharples Jennifer (ELHT) Post Natal Ward

<Jennifer.Sharples@elht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: PO- ETJ34883

Some people who received this message don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi Catherine,

Thank you for your email - we did receive a copy of this order this morning, however the paperwork did not show a delivery

address which | have queried with Jennifer Wiseman, but not yet heard back.

With regards to the addition of Line 2 on your now amended copy, unfortunately we do not supply the "Billisoft Pad Cover

Large" as this is not one of our products.

Please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed with your order for just 2x 1114006 EyeMax Phototherapy Masks

(Premie), delivered to the following delivery address?

1114006 EYEMAX 2 NEONATAL PHOTOTHERAPY MASK PREEMIE PAC 20 [CM:2026 250425
PRICING)

DELIVER TO :

RECEIPTS DEPARTMENT - BGH

BLURMLEY GENERAL HOSPITAL

BRIERCLIFFE ROQAD

BURMLEY

LAMCASHIRE

BE10 2P0

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

2,00

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be

answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be

unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535

634542
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On Thu, Apr 24, 2025 at 11:21 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: LPC Procurement (ELHT) Mailbox <LPCProcurement@elht.nhs.uk>
Date: Thu, 24 Apr 2025 at 11:19

Subject: PO- ETJ34883

To: order@viamed.co.uk <order@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning,

The PO ETJ34883 was sent to yourselves yesterday , however there was an issue with the PO and a line was missed.

Please see amended PO attached for action.

Kind regards,

Catherine Teasdale

Assistant Buyer/ Operational Procurement Helpdesk
One Lancashire and South Cumbria

Helpdesk: 01254 733883

Email: Ipcprocurement@elht.nhs.uk

One LSC
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